From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 11:52 AM
To: Kaizen Mark S
Subject: Re: Chris I'm thinking Counsel is the right place to help Lois on this

Thanks. Need to go back to my room. Will call shortly Lois G. Lerner
Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----

From: Kaizen Mark S [ mailto:Mark.S.Kaizen@irscounsel.treas.gov ]

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 12:48 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Lerner Lois G; Kaizen Mark S

Subject: RE: Chris I'm thinking Counsel is the right place to help Lois on this

Lois,
The number is 202-927-0900.
Mark

----- Original Message -----

From: Lerner Lois G [mailto:Lois.G.Lerner@irs.gov ]

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 12:06 PM

To: Sterner Christopher B; Marks Nancy J

Cc: Flax Nikole C; Kaizen Mark S

Subject: Re: Chris I'm thinking Counsel is the right place to help Lois on this

Thank you
Lois G. Lerner Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Sterner Christopher B

To: Nancy Marks

Cc: Nikole Flax

Cc: Lois Call in Number

Cc: Kaizen Mark S

Cc: Sterner Christopher B

Subject: RE: Chris I'm thinking Counsel is the right place to help Lois on this
Sent: May 15, 2013 12:00 PM

Sent from my BlackBerry

Lois can call Mark at 202 -622-0900 to discuss any general questions she may have about the process.

----- Original Message -----

From: Marks Nancy J [mailto:Nancy.).Marks@irs.gov ]

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 10:20 AM

To: Lerner Lois G; Flax Nikole C; Kaizen Mark S; Sterner Christopher B
Subject: Re: Chris I'm thinking Counsel is the right place to help Lois on this
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As background she is out of the c ountry on a previously scheduled anniversary trip with her husband. The letter was
forwarded to her blackberry (which is only functioning intermittently) yesterday and when she got it she could not read
it on bberry. She reached me late last night and | re ad it to her. The hill has been advised by Cathy Barre that the letter
was forwarded and that Lois is on previously approved leave.

| will look for and forward the letter to Chris and Mark you will want to read it.

Sent using BlackBerry

From: Lerner Lois G

To: Nan Marks

Subject:

Sent: May 15, 2013 7:19 AM

| need to talk to someone about whether | have to meet with Issa people based on the "request." | don't know what the

rules are and if I'm going to talk to a lawyer, | need as much info as | can get. Do you know what office can provide me
with the rules and my options?

Lois G. Lerner Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld
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